December 18, 2023
ATTN: ity of Albuguerque Transportation Department

Re: BP-2022-18564 - McDonalds USA, LC 30-0263 - New-Build (7943 Ladera DR NW; Albuguerque, NM)

Dear Sir or Madam,

As per the requirement of the ity of Albuguerque closeout procedures, the following is a statement noting civil transportation site work compliance with
the approved design/permit drawings.  The civil site work drive lanes/parking arrangement/ingress and egress/pedestrian walk ways —
sidewalk/transportation operation has been substantially completed and conforms to the approved set of civil plans. A visual inspection was performed -
no survey elevations were taken.

If you have any questions please let me know. Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Stephen T. Marcum, P.E., AZ, KS, LA, NM, NV, OK, TX

Skyline Civil Group, LLC— Firm No.#: AZ - 22662-0, KS — E-3126, [A—
EF.0006682, NV — ID: 33798, 0K -8542, TX— 17171

0: 432-685-1226 (: 432-230-4081

Lubbock Address:

4414 82 Street, STE 212-140

Lubbock, TX 79424

Midland Address:

3323 N. Midland Drive, STE 113-166

Midland, TX 79707

smarcum(@skylinecivilgroup.com - www.skylinecivilgroup.com
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